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Questions and Answers

Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above-mentioned solicitation. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the solicitation. It is the responsibility of bidders to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or amendments.
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	Question Number
	RFP/ITB
Section
Reference
	RFP/ITB
Page Number
	Question
	State Response

	1.
	
	
	How many different CAD systems require data migration?
	Only one current CAD system to migrate

	2.
	
	
	What is the minimum staffing per shift for the for the following communication centers?
· Lincoln
· North Platte
	Lincoln and North Platte minimum is 3 dispatchers

	3.
	
	
	What is the maximum staffing per shift for the following communications centers?
· Lincoln
· North Plate
	Lincoln max is 8 dispatchers

North Platte max is 5 dispatchers

	4.
	
	
	What are the minimum troop staffing per shift for the following cities?
· Lincoln 5
· Omaha 5
· Norfolk 5
· Grand Island 30
· North Platte 5
· Scottsbluff 10
	

	5.
	
	
	What are the maximum troop staffing per shift for the following cities?
· Lincoln  60
· Omaha 18
· Norfolk 50
· Grand Island 60
· North Platte 51
· Scottsbluff 30
	




This addendum will be incorporated into the solicitation.
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